



SUBHASHREE KANP BISWAS

UTTAR BALURIA,
KANAPUKUR, NABAPALLY,
BARASAT, KOLKATA 700126



7699690943



subhashreekanp1993@gmail.com

SKILL

BASIC KNOWLEDGE OF COMPUTER APPLICATIONS.

LANGUAGE

BENGALI

HINDI

ENGLISH

PERSONAL INFORMATION

AGE : 29
GENDER : FEMALE
D.O.B : 26.09.1993
MARITAL STATUS : MARRIED
NATIONALITY : INDIAN
BLOOD GROUP : AB+

SUBHASHREE KANP BISWAS

NURSE

PROFILE

Passionate and dedicated nurse with more than five years of healthcare experience in various medical settings including ICU, PEDIATRIC, NICU, OPD, General Ward. Ability to thoroughly and accurately assess the health of patients and advance appropriate treatment programs for optimal health. Adept at working as a member of a collaborative team to ensure patients receive the highest level of care possible.

WORK EXPERIENCE

- ❖ PEDIATRIC & NICU STAFF NURSE (August 2016-October 2017)
ROSEDALE HOSPITAL (Uluberia, Howrah)
- ❖ PEDIATRIC NURSE (November 2017-February 2018)
NEOTIA WOMEN & CHILD CARE CENTRE (Rawdon St. Mullick Bazar, Kolkata)
- ❖ GENERAL WARD & ICU STAFF NURSE (March 2018-April 2022)
MCS DIAGNOSTIC AND HOSPITAL PVT. LTD. (Panchla, Howrah)

PROFESSIONAL QUALIFICATION

- ❖ A.N.M COURSE 2+1 Year
HALDIA JUNIOR NURSING TRAINING SCHOOL (JOSHI TRAINING INSTITUTE) HALDIA
(July 2013-June 2015 Theory)
- ❖ ROSEDALE HOSPITAL Uluberia, Howrah
(August 2015-July 2016 Practical Internship)
- ❖ G.N.M COURSE 3 Year KEERTHI SCHOOL OF NURSING, BANGALORE
(September 2019-October 2022)

ACADEMIC QUALIFICATION

- ❖ WBBSE PASSED 2009 (West Bengal Board of Secondary Education)
- ❖ WBCHE PASSED 2011 (West Bengal Council of higher Secondary Education)
- ❖ VIDYASAGAR UNIVERSITY (GRADUATION) PASSED 2014